From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 January 2026 9:18 AM
Subject: 2026 Football NSW Club Development Conference - Clubs reminder

Good Morning Member Clubs,

Please refer to the below email and attachments from FNSW regarding the upcoming club development conference.
Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02) 42856929

Address lan McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com

FOOTBALL SOUTH COAST RECOGNISES THE SUPPORT OF ITS MAJOR PARTNERS
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IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential
information. Access to this email by anyone else

is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors

From: Trevor Huxley <trevorh@footballnsw.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2026 4:05 PM
Subject: 2026 Football NSW Club Development Conference - Clubs reminder

Dear Clubs,
The 2026 Football NSW Club Development Conference is approaching fast and tickets are almost at capacity!
If you are planning to come along, grab your ticket now and make sure you don't miss out!

Club Changer clubs can email trevorh@footballnsw.com.au directly to redeem your complimentary ticket/s.

Otherwise ticket packages can be purchased here and individual tickets can be purchased here, if you're after a
bespoke package, please contact Trevor directly.

Speakers and schedule also attached for your information.


http://www.footballsouthcoast.com/
mailto:admin@footballsouthcoast.com
mailto:trevorh@footballnsw.com.au
mailto:trevorh@footballnsw.com.au
https://payments.footballnsw.com.au/product/club-development-conference-group-ticket-packages/
https://payments.footballnsw.com.au/product/club-development-conference-group-ticket-packages/
https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/football-nsw-club-development-conference-tickets-1783222559679?aff=oddtdtcreator

Thanks,
Any questions, be sure to let me know.
Thanks,

Trev

Trevor Huxley (he/him/his)
\ Program Manager - Club Development

P: 02 8814 4420

FOOT BA L L Valentine Sports Park, Glenwood, NSW, 2768

www.footballnsw.com.au

E: trevorh@footballnsw.com.au

/\ 2026 FOOTBALL NSW
== | CLUB DEVELOPMENT
“#w- | CONFERENCE

TICKETS ON

SALE NOW

VALENTINE SPORTS PARK
SATURDAY 7 FEBRUARY 2026

Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.

We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the land

and waters of NSW.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially sensitive. It may be
read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the intended
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete both e-mails, destroy any copies
and do not disclose their contents to any person. In these circumstances, any use or dissemination of this e-
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mail, or any other dealing based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be a breach of Australian law.
No warranty is given by us that the integrity or security of this e-mail (including any attachments) has been
maintained through transmission nor that it is free of viruses or any other defect or error. You should take full
responsibility for virus checking. The opinions in this email may not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Football NSW Limited. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept
no liability or responsibility for it. Formatting may have altered in transmission. [ECV140416t1104]

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



